P11DOOCDI4 00

— WAHATMIN

300207891913

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #) 5/
[]rekur [ war ] man \9:— q

(Business Entity Name)

(Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




.y ——

IRivera, Maribel p / / 00000 / e,

From: Patricia Hamilton [phamilton@hamiltenleonardlaw.com)]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 5:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: . Letter _Department of Corporations

Attachments: Letter _Department of Carporations.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please see the attached letter regarding the change in the physical corporate address for Hamilton & Leonard, P.A.
Please feel free to contact me should you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Patricia Hamilton, Esq.
Hamiiton & Leonard, P.A.
Post Office Box 1768
Valrico, FL 33595
Telephone: 813-381-3992
Fax: 888-446-4158

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work product and as
such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail, and delete
the original message.
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HAMILTON & LEONARD, P.A.

ATTORNEYS AT Law
Patricia D. HamiLton, Esq. Mark A. LEoNARD, Esq.

May 9, 2011

Via e-mail: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl. us

Department of State
Division of Corporations
Corporate Filings

P.O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: Change of corporate address

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please accept this as formal notice that the physical address for Hamilton & Leonard,
P.A. has changed from 1755 West Brandon Boulevard, Brandon, FL 33511 to 218 Oakfield
Drive, Brandon, FL 33511.

Please feel free to contact my office should you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Aty—

PATRICIA HAMILTON, Managing Member

Post Office Box 1768, Valrico, Florida 33595 ¢ Telephone: 813-381-3992 ¢ Facsimile: 1-888-446-4158
218 Oakfield Drive, Brandon, Florida 33511
phamilton@hamiltonleonardlaw.com ¢ mleonard@hamiltonleonardlaw.com



